

PROFILE

Professional experienced in data analystreporting, doing and presenting data project, and manage business report and create development tools, together working with team and making coordination cross-departments.

As statistics backgroud, Rizfanni also expert in handling data and operating various statistics software and sort of programming language.

Based on those experiences and backgrounds, Rizfanni has completed some soft skills which are essential to succeed in working world such as communicating and planning skills, leadership, working with people in any levels.

I'm interested in the field of data analyst, business or management development, economics and social analysis.

CONTACT

PHONE:

+62 822 3650 8352

EMAIL:

rizfannicahyaputri@gmail.com

SOFTWARE SKILLS

SPSS MySQL SAS

Phyton

Prophet

Eviews STATA

Minitab

ArcGIS

Tableau

RIZFANNI CAHYA PUTRI

STATISTICS

EDUCATION

INSTITUT TEKNOLOGI SEPULUH NOPEMBER

2010 - 2013

Diploma Statistics (GPA: 3,31 of 4.00)

INSTITUT TEKNOLOGI SEPULUH NOPEMBER

2013 - 2015

Bachelor Statistics (GPA: 3,42 of 4.00)

INSTITUT TEKNOLOGI SEPULUH NOPEMBER

Magister Statistics (GPA: 3,92 of 4.00)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bank Indonesia – Research Assistant 2017 - 2019

Sekolah Tinggi Ilmu Ekonomi Indonesia (STIESIA) Surabaya – Lecturer & **Chief in Center of Statistics**

2019 - 2020

Officer Development Program (ODP) PT. Askrindo

2020 - now

RESEARCH

- Valuation for General Insurance
- Development of E-Commerce in Indonesia
- Liquidity Index of Payment System in Indonesia
- Probit Regression on Panel Data (Case Study on Open Unployment Rate in
- Using Logit, Probit and Complementary Log-Log Models For Study Case Women's Participation in Economic Development at South Kalimantan
- The Forecasting of Premium Sales in PT. Pertamina (Persero)'s Gas Station in Surabaya